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From: Mia Porter[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=MIA+20PORTERBA981994-1D9F-42C9-BBD1-

BEE2982078D02D74 GRO
Sent: Thur 05/04/2012 10:13:28 AM (UTC)
To: Theresa lles GRO
Subject: FW: Re Mr Letwin

Scheduled for next Thursday

Mia

From: Paula Vennells

Sent: 04 April 2012 21:41

To: Martin Moran; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons
Cc: Lesley J Sewell

Subject: Fwd: Re Mr Letwin

FYI
Susan thx for your amends on the letter. Mia should have dropped a final copy over.

Assuming you/Alwen are in next week, i know Lesley is, I have committed to Alice we will have a project plan
in place.

Theresa could we schedule a time pls. P
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <paula.vennells: GRO
Date: 4 April 2()1.2 19:20:51 GMT+01:00 _
To: Moya Greeng; GRO i Emily Pang GRO

Subject: Re: Re Mr Letwin
Moya/ Emily, thx for passing this through. No need for the joint meeting - I have written to Oliver

Letwin today to invite him to join his colleague James Arbuthnot at a meeting aleady planned with
Alice and me.

There is no issue with Horizon - it has been tested; and in fact upheld as robsust by the courts.
On a different note, our teams have worked well today on the 'stamp rush'. We will be monitoring
the helplines for you; and provided Stephen can get the stocks into the Swindon warehouse, we
should be able to stay on top of it. There was and will continue to be good liaison.

Best,

Paula

Sent from my iPhone

On 4 Apr 2012, at 07:32, "Moya Greene"i GRO wrote:
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Paula,
His constituent is in west Dorset..ithink axminister is the other location of his
colleague head of security whose constituent had same experience



